
 
  

  

Faculty Professional Development Committee  
REVISED Agenda  

September 25, 2019 
2:30 – 4:00 p.m. 
L-201 
 

Type of Meeting: Regular  
Please Review/Bring: Agenda packet  
  

COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
Rosa Brambila Fuller, Faculty Co-chair   
Duane Rumsey, Administrative Council Member  
Dr. Irit Gat, Administrative Council Member  
VACANT – Administrative Council Member 
Mark Hoffer, Faculty Member 
Dr. Rona Brynin, Faculty Member 
Dr. De’Nean Coleman-Carew, Faculty Member 
Dr. Zia Nisani, Faculty Member 
Tiesha Klundt, Faculty Member 
Dr. Barbara Fredette, Faculty Member 
Jane Bowers, Faculty Member 
John Wanko, Faculty Member 
VACANT – Faculty Member 
VACANT – Faculty Member 
Dr. Liette Bohler, Tenure Evaluation Coordinator  
Greg Krynen, Technical Liaison  
Nate Dillon, Faculty Union Rep  
Michelle Hernandez, Confidential Management/Supervisory/Administrators 
VACANT - Adjunct Representative 
Monica Carreon, Classified Representative  
VACANT - ASO Member 
 
Guests:  

Items  Action  

I.  Opening Comments  
from Faculty Co-chair  

 

II.  Open comments from  
the Public  

  

III.    Approval of Agenda  A.  
 

IV.    Approval of Minutes A. September 11, 2019 FPDC Meeting (attachment) 

V.  Discussion Items  A. Goals and Budget Update – Rosa Fuller (attachment) 
B. Evaluation – Rosa Fuller (attachment) 

• Event Surveys 
• NISOD Usage 

C. Program: Proposal Submission Promotion – Dr. Zia Nisani (attachment) 



 

D. AVID Campus Plan – Michelle Hernandez 
E. Umbrella Policies (Speakers, Conferences, FPD Spring events) 
F. Workgroups: FPD website – Rosa Fuller, Greg Krynen 

VI.    Action Items  A. Instructional Exchange Program (IEP) – Mark Hoffer (attachment) 
B. Identify Proxy on Sign-in Sheet 
C. Committee Focus/Workgroup Tasks 
D. Promote Proposal Season (opens 11/25/29) – Dr. Zia Nisani 
E. Spring Welcome Back Agenda Items 

VII.  Information Items  A. CSD Conference March 4-6, 2020 (Pomona?) 

VIII. Adjournment  

Next Meeting: October 9, 2019     

  



 

Approved: Faculty Professional Development Committee Meeting of October 9, 2019 

  
  

Faculty Professional Development Committee  
Minutes 

September 25, 2019 
2:30 – 4:00 p.m. 
L-201 
 

Type of Meeting: Regular  
Please Review/Bring: Agenda packet  
  

COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
Rosa Brambila Fuller, Faculty Co-chair   
Duane Rumsey, Administrative Council Member- absent  
Dr. Irit Gat, Administrative Council Member  
VACANT – Administrative Council Member 
Mark Hoffer, Faculty Member 
Dr. Rona Brynin, Faculty Member 
Audrey Moore proxy for Dr. De’Nean Coleman-Carew, Faculty Member 
Dr. Zia Nisani, Faculty Member 
Tiesha Klundt, Faculty Member 
Dr. Barbara Fredette, Faculty Member 
Jane Bowers, Faculty Member 
John Wanko, Faculty Member 
Dr. Liette Bohler, Tenure Evaluation Coordinator  
Greg Krynen, Technical Liaison  
Nate Dillon, Faculty Union Rep- absent  
Michelle Hernandez, Confidential Management/Supervisory/Administrators 
Rochelle Guardado  
Carla Ingram proxy for Gweneth Preston 
Monica Carreon, Classified Representative- absent 
VACANT - ASO Member 
 
Guests:  

Items  Action  

I.  Opening Comments  
from Faculty Co-chair  

 

II.  Open comments from  
the Public  

• Suggested that first shared governance committee be reported on FPD 
contract  

• Remind students that financial aid application submission begins Oct 1 and 
the deadline is March 2 for priority registration. 

III.    Approval of Agenda  Approved. 

IV.    Approval of 9/11/19 Minutes Correction: Remove “Hoffer FLC” from item H. 
Approved with correction. Unanimous approval with three abstentions 

V.  Discussion Items  A. Goals and Budget Update- Rosa Fuller 



 

Approved: Faculty Professional Development Committee Meeting of October 9, 2019 

• Goals in attachment discussed. Further discussion and formation of 
workgroups will continue next meeting. 

• Point-persons needed to organize Spring Opening Day Agenda and 
Proposal Submissions for ’20-’21 year. 

• The only remaining funding requests for FPD events are for Dr. 
Newby ($500) and Professional Milestone ($400).  

B. Evaluation- Rosa Fuller  
Event Surveys- Review of 2018 Opening Day Survey results led to discussions 
about future needs and evaluation process.  Usefulness of surveys discussed.  
They are available online. Suggestions to include surveys in the Contract 
System, to make revealing submitter’s name optional.  Possibly offer more 
FPD events in January, and to have the survey data accessed by the presenter, 
or possibly come to the FPD committee (instead of Institutional Research) 
were discussed. 
NISOD Usage- Between Sept. 2017 and June 2019, 45 live webinars were 
accessed by 254 AVC faculty. Need a method whereby attendees can attach 
their verification report (or certificate) to FPD contract upon submission. 

C. Program: Proposal Submission Promotion- Dr. Zia Nisani  
Draft Proposal Submission form viewed. Ideas to promote submissions were 
discussed and include: outreach at division meetings and at other FPD events, 
frequent FPD presentations on submitting event proposals, computer 
workshops for submissions, and to begin these promotions earlier in the fall 
semester (October). Reviewed proposed changed to proposal form.  Need to 
include a statement of expectation for presenters, and consider if want to 
offer online events—and if so to indicate if event is online. 

D. Avid Campus Plan- Michelle Hernandez- Tabled for next meeting 
E. Umbrella Policies- tabled for next meeting. 
F. Workgroups: FPD Website- Rosa Fuller, Greg Krynen, Rona Brynin 

The FPD website was reviewed. Input received regarding reorganized. Rona 
Brynin will send email to committee members to invite suggestions. Updating 
the FPD contract system is long past overdue, but technical support from IT is 
needed to do this.  A request has been made to the Director of IT.  A list of 
proposed changes has been developed, but will be prioritized.  

G. FLC and IEP Plans-  
VI.    Action Items  A. Instructional Exchange Program  Mark Hoffer  

B. Identify Proxy on Sign-in Sheet – Noted on sign-in sheets. A few still missing. 
C. Committee Focus/ Workgroup Tasks 

Vote to approve ‘Committee Focus for ’19-’20’ (attachment). Approved. 
D. Promote Proposal Season- To be continued at next meeting. 
E. Spring Welcome Back Agenda- no action. 
F. FLC Plans- Vote to accept proposals 

• Reading Apprenticeship (Rider and Huynh) FLC- approved 
• Critical Thinking Instruction (Gratton) FLC- approved 
• What Light Can Learn From Dark (Hoffer) FLC- approved 

VII.  Information Items   

VIII. Adjournment 9/25/2019 at 4:00 pm. 

Next Meeting Date: October 
9, 2019  

   

 























Faculty Learning Community Plan 2019-2020

Facilitator  

Mark Hoffer

Learning Community participants with respective Divisions or Areas

Jeffrie Ahmad – English 

De’Nean Coleman-Carew – Counseling and Matriculation 

Scott Covell – English

Tino Garcia – English

Mark Hoffer (Facilitator) – English

Vejea Jennings – English

Kathryn Mitchell – English

Noah Stepro – History

John Toth – English

William Vaughn – English

John Vento – Political Science

FLC name

What Light Can Learn from Dark: Understanding Narratives of Fear in 
Educational and Institutional Settings



Primary goal of the FLC

To empower instructors to use narratives and narrative analysis in the 
teaching of critical thinking and in the reflection on institutional practice

Which project will you ask your participants to develop as the culminating 
activity of the FLC?

_ Teaching portfolio

_ Course mini-portfolio

_ Assessment of achievement of learning objectives

x Other: 

This FLC seeks to impact AVC campus culture by analyzing and addressing 
the ways that fear can undermine student success, instructional practice, 
and institutional effectiveness.  Participants will produce materials to be 
shared with or distributed to the campus, as well as promote collaborative 
structures (such as FLCs and instructional exchanges) with the aim of having 
more facets of the campus communicating and learning from each other. 

Identify learning objectives of this FLC (by the end of the program, 
participants will be able to…) 

1) Understand ways that narrative forms can be used to enhance the 
teaching of critical thinking.
2) Align classroom practice with increased awareness of, and impact on, 
institutional and cultural practice.



Outline the steps or components of the FLC (include a timeline with 
project phases).

Monthly FLC meetings and written self-reflections will shape the specific 
content, direction, and activities of the FLC.

September 2019: Determine work groups
October 2019: Present on culturally responsive curriculum at 
                                  Rhetoric & Literacy division meeting 
November 2019: Craft materials and presentations grounded in either 
                                  On Monsters: An Unnatural History of Our Worst Fears
                                  or The College Fear Factor: How Students and Professors
                                  Misunderstand One Another
February 2020: Present on Spring Opening Day
Mar. - Apr. 2020: Focus on campus presentations
May 2020: Present at Professional Milestones Symposium   

How will you determine the success of your FLC?

Success will be measured in terms of the impact on the FLC participants’ 
classroom and workplace practice, as well as on the larger campus culture.  
An increase in FLCs and IEs on campus will be a strong benchmark of our 
success. 



Q15 Please list something specific you would like to see be a part of
future Opening Days:

Answered: 7 Skipped: 9

# RESPONSES DATE

1 An explanation of how Facilities responds to requests.It seems like a black hole, and we don't
know when our requests will be met or if they can.

8/27/2018 4:59 AM

2 Coffee and snacks during morning session. 8/27/2018 4:45 AM

3 I would like to see more workshops on using technology in the classroom 8/24/2018 12:35 PM

4 More info on Canvas, Union info, retirement and how it works would be great 8/24/2018 3:56 AM

5 Audience participation 8/23/2018 9:02 AM

6 Conflict resolution training 8/22/2018 11:40 AM

7 There were several great topics offered in the same slot and no repeats. Maybe the time slot could
be shortened and more repeats for all to attend.

8/21/2018 3:52 AM

6 / 7

Fall 2018 Opening Day Evaluation



Q16 Please provide any additional feedback:
Answered: 5 Skipped: 11

# RESPONSES DATE

1 This year's Opening Day was one of the most boring I have attended. The workshops were not
engaging, and the information was old. Please find new, updated information to offer faculty in the
future.

9/9/2018 6:44 AM

2 I would like to thank you very much for the efforts you have put to make this Opening Day
successful and engaging.

8/24/2018 12:35 PM

3 great workshops, high quality. Morning part needs work, shorten it up make it vital info we need
that's it

8/24/2018 3:56 AM

4 Great Job 8/23/2018 9:02 AM

5 Too much walking on a hot day. I picked Session I in SSV 151 due to the location. Some of us are
not up to the long walks in the direct sun. BBQ was wonderful. The Fine Arts Quad is a beautiful
jewel on our campus.

8/21/2018 3:52 AM

7 / 7

Fall 2018 Opening Day Evaluation



31.25% 5

31.25% 5

31.25% 5

6.25% 1

0.00% 0

Q1 Please rate the General Session (8:00 am – 11:00 am):
Answered: 16 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 16

Very Good

Good

Fair

Poor

Very Poor

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very Good

Good

Fair

Poor

Very Poor

1 / 7

Fall 2018 Opening Day Evaluation



Q2 Comments on the General Session:
Answered: 6 Skipped: 10

# RESPONSES DATE

1 The Green Room is inadequately equipped; therefore, those in the room cannot hear or see what
is going on in the general session without extreme difficulty.

9/9/2018 6:41 AM

2 dry, long. Music/entertainment part is a nice gesture but i'd rather start later or end earlier and do
without it. I don't need it! Give me the info i need that's it!

8/24/2018 3:53 AM

3 issues in the green room with audio and seeing the screen. 8/23/2018 8:57 AM

4 The session is too long. Two hours could have been spent for opening. We need a break longer
than ten minutes.

8/22/2018 11:37 AM

5 Great entertainment. Pertinent subjects covered by speakers. The morning ran on time and had a
BREAK!

8/21/2018 3:44 AM

6 Video captions need to be edited before the video is publicly shown! The scheduled breaks were a
joke. One was scheduled for the end of the session. Really??

8/20/2018 3:54 AM

2 / 7

Fall 2018 Opening Day Evaluation



Q3 Please rate the All-College BBQ (11:30 am – 1:00 pm):(with five stars
being the highest rating)

Answered: 12 Skipped: 4

16.67%
2

0.00%
0

16.67%
2

33.33%
4

33.33%
4

 
12

 
3.67

1 2 3 4 5

S

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

 1 2 3 4 5 TOTAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE

S

3 / 7

Fall 2018 Opening Day Evaluation



Q13 How will the information from any of these sessions help you
contribute to the fostering of greater student engagement and learning at

AVC? Please provide specific examples.
Answered: 6 Skipped: 10

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Info helped me learn more about my students as individuals and about their needs. 8/28/2018 8:09 AM

2 Understanding there are so many different ways AVC can help students with needs so they can
succeed will help me to refer students more for help.

8/27/2018 4:59 AM

3 It is very important to guide students and put them on the right pathway so that they can achieve
their goals.

8/24/2018 12:35 PM

4 These types of questions are needless. See prior= info given 8/24/2018 3:56 AM

5 In nursing we try to help students prepare for providing safe patient care. Utilizing the information,
I can provide interactive online study assistants to my students to help them better understand
nursing care and practices.

8/23/2018 9:02 AM

6 Staff and faculty who attended are much more aware of the stellar AVC Honors program.Hopefully
more will become involved.

8/21/2018 3:52 AM

4 / 7

Fall 2018 Opening Day Evaluation



14.29% 2

64.29% 9

14.29% 2

7.14% 1

0.00% 0

Q14 Overall, how would you rate the Fall 2018 Opening Day Program?
Answered: 14 Skipped: 2

TOTAL 14

Very High

High

Neither Low
nor High

Low

Very Low

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very High

High

Neither Low nor High

Low

Very Low

5 / 7

Fall 2018 Opening Day Evaluation


	9-25-19 FPDC Agenda
	9-25-19 FPDC Agenda - Supporting Docs
	9-25-19 FPDC Fall 2018 Opening Day Survey Results

